
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Perla Solis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
2/27 /2020 1:54:48 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Ramirez, Carl o@DOT 
[Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 

Melissa Jaworowski [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=c9bc548b3b5d411ea62370bbe1374261-Melissa] 

Caltrans/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting 
100 S Main St, Los Angeles, CA 90012 

2/28/2020 11:00:00 AM 
2/28/2020 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 
Optional 
Attendees: 

Lisa Trifiletti; Ramirez, Carlo@DOT; Netai Basu; Tom Gaul; Mindala Wilcox; Gordon Anderson; Peter Puglese 

Melissa Jaworowski 


